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ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO: 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 PM ON JUNE 25, 2020: 

Q#1 Does the optional agreement to utilize the ROW for fiber apply to the entirety of the Ohio 
Turnpike?   If so, would that agreement it be exclusive for the term of the contract?  

A#1 Yes, the agreement could be for the entire length of the Ohio Turnpike.  No, any such agreement for 
the fiber optic cable would not be exclusive for the term of the contract. 

Q#2 Can the Commission share a map or listing of Commission-owned properties that are available 
for development of towers and 5G antennas? 

A#2 Yes, see attached Exhibit A. 

Q#3 Does the Commission have sample ROW use agreements for fiber and towers? 

A#3 Yes, the Commission has sample ROW use agreements for fiber and towers and will make those 
documents available to the selected respondent at the time of contract award.  Any agreement(s) 
utilized will contain terms that are industry standard, but specific to the Commission. 

Q#4 Existing towers:   What are the heights?   Is there space below the towers available for 
placement of a fenced-in area containing a small telecommunications hut (e.g. 6’x8’) and 
generator?   What towers have fiber going to them, and who is the provider? 

A#4 For heights of existing towers, see attached Exhibit A.  There is space available for placement of a 
fenced-in area containing a small telecommunications hut and generator.  No towers currently have 
fiber going to them. 

Q#5 What is the current rent revenue and term of the existing colocations on the Commission 
towers? 

A#5 See attached Exhibit B. 

Q#6 What is the current revenue from the towers? 

A#6 See attached Exhibit B. 

Q#7 Can the Commission confirm that the historical information referenced in Part II of the RFP 
includes copies of the Existing Licenses and Technical Information referenced in Section 2.1 of 
the Exhibit C Agreement? Can the Commission provide how the electronic data files referenced 
in part II of the RFP will be provided and in what format? 

A#7 The historical information referenced in Part II of the RFP will include copies of the Existing Licenses 
and technical information referenced in Section 2.1 of Exhibit C.  The Commission will provide 
electronic data referenced in part II of the RFP in a technological format that is mutually agreeable 
to the Commission and the selected respondent. 
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Q#8 Does the OTC have copies of existing Structurals that can be shared and will they be made 
available to the respondents or the awardee? 

A#8   The Commission has copies of existing structural drawings that can be shared and made available 
to the respondents and/or awardee. 

Q#9 What is the status of the Qwest fiber agreement and will it be made available to the 
respondents or the awardee? 

A#9 See attached Exhibits C and D. 

Q#10 What is the current total annual rent from tenants on the 34 Commission-owned towers? 

A#10 See attached Exhibit B. 

Q#11 Are those rents generally paid to the Commission monthly, annually or varies? 

A#11 Rents paid to the Commission can vary, though they are generally paid annually. 

Q#12 On the Commission-owned towers, are all existing tenant leases/licenses directly between the 
Commission and the tenant (as opposed to being between Commission and a previous 
broker/manager)? 

A#12 Yes. 

Q#13 Does any other party (previous broker/manager) have residual management rights or fee rights 
on tenant leases on the Commission-owned towers? 

A#13 Yes, the current broker has fee rights on tenant leases on all renewals, including the Commission-
owned towers for the duration of the agreement. 

Q#14 Is the Right of Way already being used for fiber – are there existing fiber easements or other 
access rights in place? If so, please provide details on those (company, scope, remaining term of 
agreement or if perpetual). 

A#14 Yes.  There are currently several companies with fiber optic cable laid in the Commission’s Right of 
Way.  See attached Exhibit E. 

Q#15 If other fiber rights have been granted, are those potentially competing with any new fiber 
contemplated in the RFP? 

A#15 The Commission previously has granted other fiber rights, which are subject to operational 
restrictions.  The Commission will determine on a case by case basis what restrictions (if any) will be 
imposed on any new fiber optic cable installed in the Commission’s right-of-way.  Such restrictions 
may be imposed for operational needs or determined by proposed location or other currently existing 
utilities. 
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Q#16 For any existing fiber rights that expire, will the Commission negotiate any extensions itself or 
will such extensions and/or management be part of this new contract? 

A#16 For any existing fiber agreements that will expire, the Commission anticipates negotiating any 
extensions itself. 

Q#17 The Price Proposal form does not distinguish between New Licenses for use of Commission 
Towers vs. New Licenses for new towers built by bidder. There are potentially difference pricing 
structures. May Bidders provide supplementary pricing information to address any differences? 

A#17 Yes.  Bidders may provide supplementary pricing information to address any differences. 

Q#18 Are any of the 6 licensed tower agreements expiring within the potential 10-year contract period; 
and if so, would lease renewal or management rights be the responsibility of the bidder, or will 
the Commission be responsible for those? 

A#18 Yes, several of the licensed tower agreements are set to expire within the potential 10-year contract 
period; however, as specified in the RFP and form contract attached thereto, the licensed tower 
agreements are not subject to the brokerage and management agreement that will be signed by the 
Commission and the selected broker/manager. 



OTIC Communications Tower Details

FAA
Site ID Site Name Address County Latitude Longitude Registration Tip Height Type Manufacturer Lighted Painted

2.70 WB TP-2 Westgate 3710 US Rt. 20, Edon 43518 Williams  OH172 41-37-47.0 N 84-45-16.0 W 138' Self Supporting X
13.50 EB TP-13 Bryan - Montpelier 13535 SR 15, Montpelier 43543 Williams  OH173 41-36-45.0 N 84-33-07.0 W 75' Self Supporting
16.00 EB MB-1 Kunkle 13 643 CR 17, Pioneer 43554 Williams  OH158 41-36-24.0 N 84-29-58.0 W 1013980 288' Self Supporting Dresser X X S
25.50 EB TP-25 Archbold - Fayette 8240 CR 24, Archbold 43502 Fulton OH174 41-35-19.1 N 84-19-21.8 W 133' Self Supporting Rohn X
34.90 EB TP-34 Wauseon 8320 SR 108, Wauseon 43567 Fulton OH175 41-35-31.0 N 84-08-44.0 W 1058753 110' Self Supporting
39.80 WB TP-39 Delta - Lyons 8383 SR 109, Delta 43515 Fulton OH176 41-35-38.0 N 84-02-28.0 W 153' Self Supporting
48.30 WB MB-2 Swanton 8891 CR #1, Swanton 43558 Fulton OH159 41-36-02.0 N 83-53-02.0 W 1013981 303' Self Supporting Dresser X X N
52.60 EB TP-52 Toledo Airport - Swanton 11012 Airport Hwy, Swanton 43558 Lucas OH177 41-35-47.0 N 83-48-34.0 W 1013982 103' Self Supporting
59.50 EB TP-59 Maumee - Toledo 1599 Reynolds Rd., Maumee 43537 Lucas OH178 41-35-24.0 N 83-40-07.0 W 105' Self Supporting
64.90 WB TP-64 Perrysburg - Toledo 28820 Bates Rd., Perrysburg 43551 Wood OH179 41-34-09.0 N 83-34-34.2 W 105' Self Supporting
71.70 EB RTS-1 Libbey Road (TP-71) 3402 Libbey, Perrysburg 43551 (Lake Twp) Wood OH166 41-31-23.0 N 83-27-39.0 W 1058754 165' Self Supporting X 71
79.70 WB MB-3 Elmore 20100 West SR 105, Elmore 43416 Ottawa OH160 41-28-17.0 N 83-19-14.0 W 1013983 223' Self Supporting Dresser X X N
91.60 WB TP-91 Fremont - Port Clinton 3550 N. SR 53, Fremont 43420 (Rice Township) Sandusky OH180 41-24-09.0 N 83-06-33.0 W 120' Self Supporting

106.70 WB MB-4 Castalia 7201 SR 269, Castalia 44824 Erie OH161 41-20-59.0 N 82-49-56.4 W 1219345 183' Self Supporting Dresser X X N
110.20 WB TP-110 Sandusky - Bellevue 9315 SR 4, Bloomingville  44870 (Groton Twp.) Erie OH181 41-20-33.0 N 82-45-44.0 W 120' Self Supporting
118.50 WB TP-118 Sandusky - Norwalk US 250, Milan 44846 Erie OH182 41-19-28.0 N 82-36-45.0 W 100' Self Supporting
125.20 WB RTS-2 Humm Road Humm Rd., Berlin Hts. 44814 Erie OH167 41-19-46.0 N 82-28-50.0 W 180' Self Supporting Andrews N
135.90 WB TP-135 Vermilion - Baumhart Rd. 8920 Baumhart Rd, Amherst 44001 (Brownhelm Twp) Lorain OH183 41-21-49.0 N 82-16-55.0 W 153' Self Supporting
141.00 EB MB-5 Amherst 7800 Oberlin Rd., Amherst 44001 Lorain OH162 41-22-57.0 N 82-11-39.0 W 1013984 288' Self Supporting Dresser X X S
145.50 WB TP-145 Lorain - Elyria 1801 Lorain Blvd., Elyria 44035 Lorain OH184 41-23-22.0 N 82-06-43.0 W 80' Self Supporting
152.20 WB TP-152 North Olmsted - Cleveland Lorain Rd. (Rt. 10), North Ridgeville 44039 Lorain OH185 41-22-49.0 N 81-59-12.0 W 135' Self Supporting
159.40 WB Berea Administration Complex 682 Prospect Street, Berea 44017 Cuyahoga OH157 41-20-56.3 N 81-51-35.0 W 1057270 140' Monopole Pirod
170.10 EB RTS-3 Towpath Drive (SP-6S) 10037 Broadview Rd., Broadview Hts. 44147 Cuyahoga OH168 41-17-27.4 N 81-40-24.0 W 1058085 290' Self Supporting Pirod Dual S
173.90 EB MB-6 Boston 3245 Boston Mills Rd., Richfield 44286 Summit OH163 41-15-47.0 N 81-36-49.0W 1013985 293' Self Supporting Dresser X X
180.30 EB TP-180 Akron 231 Boston Mills Rd., Hudson 44236 Summit OH186 41-15-23.0 N 81-29-51.0 W 130' Self Supporting
187.20 EB TP-187 Streetsboro 9830 SR 14, Streetsboro 44241 Portage OH187 41-15-16.0 N 81-21-57.0 W 120' Self Supporting
195.20 WB RTS-4 Peck Road 9275 Peck Rd., Shalersville 44255 Portage OH169 41-14-35.8 N 81-12-42.0 W 1058755 280' Self Supporting Andrews Dual S
198.60 EB MB-7 Hiram 9196 SR 700, Windham 44288 Portage OH164 41-14-31.0 N 81-08-49.0 W 1013986 223' Self Supporting Dresser X X S
209.20 EB TP-209 Warren 4200 SR 5, S.W., Newton Falls  44444 Trumbull OH188 41-12-56.2 N 80-57-13.3 W 105' Self Supporting
215.00 WB TP-215 Lordstown West 3040 Ellsworth-Bailey Rd., S.W., Lordstown 44481 Trumbull OH189 41-08-58.2 N 80-53-15.3 W 123' Self Supporting
218.70 WB RTS-5 Mahoning Avenue (TP-218) 9177 Mahoning Ave., North Jackson 44451 Mahoning OH170 41-06-43.2 N 80-50-12.3 W 140' Self Supporting
228.10 EB MB-8 Canfield 6896 Tippecanoe Rd., Canfield 44406 Mahoning OH165 41-01-07.0 N 80-42-58.0 W 1013987 305' Self Supporting Andrews Dual S
232.90 EB TP-232 Youngstown 10725 Market St., North Lima 44452 Mahoning OH190 40-58-01.0 N 80-39-29.0 W 75' Self Supporting
238.70 WB RTS-6 Pine Lake Road 4601 East Pine Lake Rd., New Springfield 44443 Mahoning OH171 40-55-39.0 N 80-33-17.0 W 165' Self Supporting N 239

MB Maintenance Bldg
RTS Remote Tower Site
SP Service Plaza
TP Toll Plaza

Mile Post

8/10/2016

Diamond               
Site ID

Tower DetailsUSGS Coordinates Hazard Markings

EXHIBIT A



OHIO TURNPIKE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION
TOWER LEASE LICENSE AGREEMENTS
At 5/31/2020

Tower Lease Agreements
 Annual 
Revenue Current Period Location

Verizon OH157-03 24,480.00$       12/01/19-11/30/20 Berea
American Tower/Verizon Wireless OH159 32,323.20$       06/01/20-05/31/21 Swanton Tower 
National Park Service OH163  $        2,400.00  07/01/19-06/30/20 Boston
T-Mobile Voicestream OH157-02  $      23,236.44  02/01/20-01/31/21 Berea
DAS OTC-MARCS OH-168  $      13,248.96  09/01/19-08/31/20 Towpath SP

DAS OTC-MARCS  $      55,414.92  07/01/19-06/30/20 
Shalersville, TP2, Kunkle, 

Boston

Exhibit B
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Exhibit D





Digitally signed by 407f7cff-5baf-4383-
af79-3c4b1a8ab84e 
DN: cn=407f7cff-5baf-4383-af79-3c4b1a8ab84e 
Date: 2020.04.13 17:10:34 -04'00'



OHIO TURNPIKE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION
TELECOMMUNICATIONS/R-O-W DEPARTMENT
FIBER OPTIC LICENSE AGREEMENTS
At 5/31/2020

Fiber Optic Cable Right-of-Way Agreements
 Annual 
Revenue MP

Qwest $2,384.28/mile 459,546.13$     2019 40.5-233.24
Verizon Business (Formerly MCI) $1,925/mile 15,977.50$       1988 25 years 157.0-165.3
Verizon Business (Formerly MCI) $1,785/mile 29,988.00$       1985 25 years 160.3-177.1
Verizon Business (Formerly MCI) $2,663.27/mile 87,888.00$       1988/2013 25 years 165.5-198.5

CenturyLink  (formerly Litel, LCI, Qwest LCI) $2,000/mile 1984 Expired ROW

Buckeye Cablevision $3,000/yr plus CPI 1993
 Cancelled 
2020 

Maumee 
River Bridge

Exhibit E
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